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RESOLUTION 

concerning 

THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A BANKING FACILITY 
a t  

SOUTHERN CONNECTICUT STATE COLLEGE 

December 7 ,  1979 

WHEREAS, There i s  a need a t  Southern Connecticut S t a t e  College f o r  an on-campus 
banking f a c i l i t y  t o  se rve  t h e  banking needs of  t h e  s tudents  and employees 
of t h e  College, and 

WHEREAS, The opportunity t o  e s t a b l i s h  a branch banking f a c i l i t y  a t  Southern 
Connecticut S t a t e  College was extended t o  Colonial Bank pursuant t o  
Board of Trus tees '  Resolution #78-37 with  t h e  concurrence of t h e  Board 
of Higher Education and t h e  Department of Administrat ive Services - 
Public  Works, and 

WHEREAS, Colonial Bank has n o t i f i e d  Southern Connecticut S t a t e  College t h a t  it i s  
w no longer i n t e r e s t e d  i n  e s t a b l i s h i n g  a branch banking f a c i l i t y  a t  any 

l o c a t i o n  on Southern ' s campus , and 

WHEREAS, The Department of Administrat ive Services  - Public  Works has informed 
Southern Connecticut S t a t e  College t h a t  a t  l e a s t  one o the r  bank i s  
i n t e r e s t e d  i n  providing banking se rv ices  on Southern 's  campus, now, 
t h e r e f o r e ,  be it 

RESOLVED, That t h e  Board of Trustees f o r  t h e  Connecticut S t a t e  Colleges f inds  t h e  
provis ion  of banking se rv ices  on t h e  Southern campus t o  be a des i r ab le  
and energy-saving s e r v i c e  t o  s tuden t s  and s t a f f  which j u s t i f i e s  t h e  use 

- - - 
of co l l ege  space,  and be it f u r t h e r  

RESOLVED, That t h e  Board of Trustees f o r  t h e  Connecticut S t a t e  Colleges author izes  
t h e  Executive Direc tor  t o  proceed coopera t ive ly  wi th  t h e  Department of 
Administrat ive Services - Public  Works and o the r  appropr ia te  agencies t o  
nego t i a t e  an agreement t o  provide on-campus banking se rv ices  a t  t h e  most 
advantageous terms poss ib le ,  and be it f u r t h e r  

RESOLVED, That t h e  Executive Direc tor  i s  empowered t o  s ign  t h e  a fo resa id  agreement 
i n  behalf  of t h e  Board of Trustees.  

A C e r t i f i e d  True Copy: 

I / 

L. V ~ .  Davidson 
Chairman 



* THINK CASH! Send in a suggestion. You could win an award! * 
Send your suggestion to: Employees' Suggestion Awards Program, 165 Capitol Ave., Hartford 06115. 

lnterdepartment Message SAVE TIME: Handwritten messages are accefitable. 
STO-200 REV.  3/77 (Stock No. 693845041) Use carbon if you really need a copy. If typewritten, ignore faint lines. 

I 1 
SUBJECT 

Proposed Banking Fac i l i ty  

NAME 

M r .  Martin J. Curry 
AGENCY 

Per your request, attached are  copies 

T l T L E  D A T E  

Executive Officer of Academ c November 30, 1979 
ADDRESS aria 'maen' q To 

r e l a t ed  t o  the proposed banking f ac i l i t y .  

NAME 

D r .  Thomas Porter 
AGENCY 

T I T L E  

Attach. 
M J C ! ~ ~  

TELEPHONE 

ElOARD QF f RUST EES 
FOR THE STATE COLLEGES 

Dean of Student Affairs 4281 
I 

ADDRESS 

SAVE TIME: If convenient, handwrite reply to sendm on this same sheet. 





D r .  Manson Van B. Jennings President November 21, 19'79 

M r .  Martin J. Cur of Student Affairs 4281 

Proposed Banking Facil i ty 

In  April of 1979 when the Colonial Bmk informed us that  it was 

no longer interested i n  establishing a banking f ac i l i t y  on our campus, 

I contacted W i l l i a m  Barone a t  the Department of Administrative Services - 
Public Works. I asked M r .  Barone if he would contact the New Haven 
Savings Bank, the only other bidder, t o  determine i f  it was s t i l l  

interested. Due t o  the high cost of renovating the originally 

proposed s i t e  i n  Engleman Hall, it was suggested t o  Mr .  Barone 

t ha t  we offer Room 213 on the second floor of the College Memorial 

Union as an alternate s i t e  for the campus branch bank. Fortunately, 

the New Haven Savings Bank is interested i n  th i s  newly proposed s i te .  

M r .  Barone now claims that i n  order for  his  department t o  in i t i a te  

negotiations for a lease he w i l l  need a communique fram our Trustees 

indicating that th i s  area i n  the College Memorial Union is regarded 
as  surplus space and would be available for  a campus branch bank. 

I would appreciate your assistance in  obtaining such a statement 
f o r  Public Works. 

Attachs. 
M J C / C ~  

cc J.C.Scheuerman 



August 31, 19'79 

M r .  W i l l i a m  Barone 
Leasing Agent - Fublic Works 
S ta t e  Capitol Building 
165 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, Connecticut 06115 

Dear Mr. Barone : 

As you know our College was grea t ly  disappointed i n  
Colonial Bank's decision not t o  locate a branch on our campus. W 
understanding i s  t h e i r  decision was based on the belief t h a t  the 
proposed location (i.e. Engleman Ha3.l) was not economically feasible.  

Inasmuch as the administration of the College remains 
keenly.interested i n  establishing a branch b e ,  I would l i k e  t o  Propose 
an al ternate  s i t e  f o r  the f ac i l i t y .  The new s i t e ,  we have identified,  
i s  within the College Memorial Union. As indicated i n  the  attached 
drawing, the f a c i l i t y  would be located on the second f loor  of said 
building. I n  addition, I am attaching a copy of the S ta te  Fire  Mmshal's 
report  containing his coments re la t ive  t o  the f e a s i b i l i t y  of a  camp^ 
banklng f a c i l i t y  i n  tha t  area. This parrticular s i t e  i s  located i n  a 
h e a v i b  traveled axea with close praximity t o  paski% (campus map 
enclosed). 

Accordingly, I am asking fo r  your assistance i n  
contacting e i the r  the  Colonial Bank or  the New Haven Savings Bank 
t o  determine whether they would consider t h i s  newly proposed s i t e .  
Please contact me a t  397-4281 i f  you have any questions or  require 
addi t iona l  information. Your prompt a t ten t ion  t o  t h i s  matter wil l ,  
of course, be great ly  appreciated. 

Attachs. Mart i 
~ / c n  
c c  Manson Van B e  Jennings, President 

J.C. Scheuerman, Vice President - Administrative Affairs 
W i l l i a m  O'Dowd, Director - College Memorial Union 

J 





A p 5 1  14, l y . [ a  

5 There j-:; a need, at S~>~&ilctl-n Conix~.ct;- ic~t si,s kc* c0X.l P ~ P  f OX 1\13 

011-cxnp71.: bawtkix~e f a c i l i t y  t o  ser.tc: -i.hc b a 1 ~ k 5 . n ~  ntrcdn of t l ~  
studen1.s and af t h e  employees vi' i.hc: col . lcgt ,  o:rd 

WHEllf:PS, The Department of Adainis'~rai:ivth S c  rti ices-l'ublj c FOI'!CS has 
obtained proposals  from two banks out. of a n:uajt:>- of hanks 
f r o m  whj ch such proposa! F: w e ) - r  so'l .i c . j  k c : ? ,  these ~ V J ' O ~ L I S : : ~  1; 

now having been reviewed by t h e  9.'~-ixatees, and  

WHEREAS, The TI-ustees had a d J d g e d  t h e  propo:,,a:l o f  t h e  Yec:ond New Ha-).en 
Bank t o  be t h e  more advantageous fol- t h e  s t u d e n t s  allc1, 

employees of  Southern Connecticut S t a t e  College, be it 

RESOLVED, That t h e  Board of Trus tees  fo r  C o ~ ~ l ~ e c t i c u t .  Sta%c Col.leges 
au thor izes  the EStecutive Direci,m- 1.0 p r o ~ c c d  cog)cru~l . iveJy  tr5.t.h - 
t h e  Department of A h i n i s t r a t i v e  S e r v i c e s - R ~ b l i c  I4orks t o  
secure t h e  requ i red  approvals  of the Rozrd of Higher Education 
and o t h e r  S t a t e  admin i s t ra t ive  agctr!cics znd t o  ctffcct complctjon 
of an agreement with t h e  Second flc~v Eaven Bank f o r  t h e  e s t a b l i s h -  
ment of  a banking f a c i l i t y  on t h e  Southern Connecticut State 
College campus i n  accordance wi th  t h e  te rns  of a l e a s e  proposal, 
o u t l i n e  t r ansmi t t ed  by t h e  D e p a r t u c ~ ~ t  of Adminis t ra t ive  
Services-Public Works on March 20, 1978, and of  the s a i d  bank's  
proposal  da ted  January 19, 1978, and be it 

RESOLVED, That t h e  Executive Ci rec to r  i s  empowered t o  sign t h e  a f o r e s a i d  
agreement i n  behalf  of  t h e  Board of Trustees.  

A C e r t i f i e d  True Copy: 

James A. Fros t  
Executive D i r e c t o r  



b @!a!!= NEW HAVEN CONNECTICUT 06502 

April 11, 1979 

' : ,{,'. 
I /  H LANGEDON BELL. Jl: 
i ; CORPORATE VICE PRESIOEFI' 

RETAIL BANKING GROtI 
(203) 789-491 

Mr. Manson Van B. Jennings 
President 
Southern Connecticut State College 
501 Crescent Street 
New Haven, Connecticut 06515 

Dear Manson: 

Thank you for your letter of ~pril 4th. 

Colonial Bank was also looking forward to the establishment 
of a branch facility at Southern. The economics of such 
an undertakinq were reevaluated and found not to support, 
in the lonq run, an earlier decision. I might add that 
Southern was not singled out but rather we frequently 
reevaluate our programs and facilities so as to ensure 
that we are providinq the best service to our customers. 

You may be sure that the college students and staff will 
continue to receive the best in service at our ~estville 
Office. If there is anythinq I can do for the College, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 





7'111s is yay;? ( I )  
....... -....-- . 


